POESE TOOMATA

Frontend Web Developer

Beijing, China | toomatapoese@gmail.com | +86 13269607738

GitHub: https://github.com/toomata-dev

Portfolio: https://toomata-dev.github.io/web_portfolio/



SUMMARY

I'm a dedicated frontend web developer with 6+ years of experience creating responsive, accessible, and high-performing websites. Main expertise in **JavaScript**, **React**, **WordPress**, **FinalSite** and modern JS frameworks, along with a strong background in **SEO**, UI/UX design, and CMS integration. I'm a proactive team player who's always learning whether from colleagues, new tools, or good old Google research.

WORK EXPERIENCE

International School of Beijing - Webmaster & Web Designer

2021 - Present

- Built and maintained responsive microsites and web pages.
- Performed cross browser & mobile testing and SEO audits to ensure high web performance.
- Managed content updates, CMS configurations, and backend troubleshooting.
- Run and lead user experience projects to improve site UI and UX.

Canadian International School of Beijing - Web Developer & IT Support

2019 - 2021

- · Developed and maintained school website using WordPress.
- Managed Moodle LMS and provided IT support across departments.
- Optimized internal systems for better user experience.

Symbio - Automation Engineer (Intern)

2019 (Jan - Jun)

- · Created test scripts and tools for QA automation.
- Analyzed technical requirements and executed end-to-end testing processes.

EDUCATION

Master of Computer Application and Technology | North China Electric Power University 2016 - 2019 Bachelor of Computer Science and Technology | North China Electric Power University 2012 - 2016

TECHNICAL SKILLS

- Frontend: HTML, CSS, JavaScript, React.js, React Native, Gatsby, WordPress, SquareSpace, FinalSite, HubSpot, MS SharePoint, Moodle
- Backend: PHP, Node.js, Express.js
- Tools: GitHub, NPM, Google Analytics & GTM, Chrome DevTools, Screaming Frog SEO audit, Al

PROJECTS

All projects code available on my Github: https://github.com/toomata-dev

- Movie Mobile App: React Native, Expo, React.js, JSX, TypeScript, AppWrite, TMBD API
- Mobile Sticker App: React Native, Expo, React.js, JSX, Node.js
- Covid Tracker (WeChat mini program): WXML, WXSS, JSX, Node.js, Postman, MongoDB
- Tic Tac Toe: React.js, Gatsby, JSX
- WordPress Website: WP, PHP, JavaScript, MySQL, Linux, Hostinger | thebeijingdevils.com
- Web Portfolio: HTML, CSS, JavaScript, Git&GitHub